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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
DATE:  June 22, 2012 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and RWB Directors 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Services 
 
SUBJECT: Guidelines for Compliance with Section 188 of the Workforce Investment 

Act: Collection of Demographic Data 
 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The above referenced document was transmitted on May 2, 2012 as a consultation 
paper with a consultation period of 30 days. It was inadvertently transmitted again on 
June 20, 2012 as a consultation paper. The consultation period expired on June 2, 2012 
and this is now final guidance.  
 
The final guidance may be accessed at 
http://www.floridajobs.org/PDG/guidancepapers/CollectionofDemographicData.pdf.  
 
Please direct any questions to Jim Landsberg at 850-921-3201 or  

James.Landsberg@DEO.MyFlorida.com 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

http://www.floridajobs.org/PDG/guidancepapers/CollectionofDemographicData.pdf
mailto:James.Landsberg@DEO.MyFlorida.com

